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November 25, 1963 

L “og C27 pogeto—(|GY | 

c . / 

. _.’ Mr. John N: 

"Acton, Calif 

Dear Mr. Laing: 

T have received your telegram of November 25th. 
ont F- OQ 

Ltn acer over the brutal assassination of 
President/Kennedy is shared by my staff and me. The full 
resources e FBI were immediately made available to the 
Secret Service and local law enforcement agencies, and I want . 
to assure you we are continuing to do everything in our power 
to completely resolve this matter. 

Sincerely yours, lye 

‘ vox be oe | J. Edgar Hoover 

John Edgar Hoover Vi 
Director 

NOTE: Bufiles reveal no information concerning Mr. Laing, “Ti 
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